
U.S. Department of Justice 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Wushington. D.C. 20535 

UL O 	1981 

Mr. Harold Weisberg 
7627 Old Receiver Road 
Frederick, Maryland 21701 

Dear Mr. Weisberg: 

In accordance with the December 1, 1981, order of 
District Court Judge June L. Green, enclosed herewith are 
copies of Memphis Field Office file 149-121 captioned "Threat 
to American Airlines and Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., Memphis, 
Tennessee, April 1, 1968; DAMV", and three internal memoranda 
from the Savannah Field Office dated August 6, 1968, August 28, 
1968 and June 5, 1969. 

ueletions have been made in this material pursuant to 
the following subsections of Title 5, United States Code, Section 
552: 

(b)(2) materials related solely to the internal 
rules and practices of the FBI;' 

(b)(7) investigatory records compiled for law 
enforcement purposes, the disclosure of 
which would: 
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Mr. Harold Weisberg 

(C) constitute an unwarranted invasion of 
the personal privacy of another person; 

(D) reveal the identity of an individual 
who has furnished information to the 
FBI under confidential circumstances 
or reveal information furnished only 
by such a person and not apparently 
known to the public or otherwise 
accessible to the FBI by overt means. 

If you desire, you may submit an appeal from any denial 
contained herein. Appeals should be directed in writing to the 
Assistant-  Attorney General, Office of Loyal Policy (ML,:ntion. 
Office of Information and Privacy), United States Department 
of Justice, Washington, D. C. 20530, within thirty days from 
receipt of this letter. The envelope and the letter should be 
clearly marked "Freedo&of Information Appeal" or "Information 
Appeal." Please cite fhbFreedom of Information-Privacy Acts 
(FOIPA) number assigned to your request so that it may be easily 
identified. 

Processing of Memphis Field Office file 100-4105 
captioned "Martin Luther King, Jr., Security Matters" has been 
initiated and will be furnished to you upon its completion. 

Sincerely yours, 

a. k )41-C / 

James K. Hall, Chief 
Freedom of Informat-ion-

Privacy Acts Section 
Records Management Division 

Enclosures (2) 


